PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COM PANY
IAK’HES\'IU.E.OKIAHOMA
Janvary 22, 1957 ‘Subject: Eunice Plazt

Files 1=Mo=18-57

sarper Orilling Com any, Ine.
Carper 3uilding
Artesia, Nev Mexioco

Attention: Mr. Mershall Rowley
Geantlement

This will refer to your letter of Janusry 18 inquiring if we are in
a position to utilise casinghead ges from your properties in the
Jalmat Pool in Sections 12 esd 24, Township 22 South, Range 35 East,
les County, Nev Mexico. ‘

Our line serving wells in this ares is overloaded at this time and

ve are presently studying the possibilities of enlargiag omur gathering
system. We are hopeful that our study vill justify extending owr facili-
ties to serve your property. However, since it may be some little time
befcre we oan deterrine our future course, ve suggest that you ask the
New Mexiso 0il Conservation Commissica for a weiver in the meantime.

de appreciate your uung. us to serve your properties.

Yours very truly,

Le H. Moore
LHMsah
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